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Predmét: RE: Objednavka 01.3296_17-Becton-Dickinson.pdf
Od: "BDB.CZ" <BDBCZ@bd.com>

Datum: 14.11.2017 16:45

Komu: Brajer Milan <milan.brajer@uochb.cas.cz>

Vazeny pane Brajere,
dékujeme za zajem o naSe zboZi.

Potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky, kterou preposilam k vyfizeni.
O terminu doruceni Vas budeme informovat.

V piipadé¢ jakychkoliv dotazli nas, prosim, kdykoliv kontaktujte.

S pozdravem a ptanim piijemného dne

@ BD
Martina Jannova
Tender Management Specialist / Business Assistant CZ/SK

Biosciences

martina.jannova@bd.com

BD

Krenova 438/1

162 00 Praha 6 | Czech Republic
t: +420.257.288.872

c: +420.775.933.327

From: Brajer Milan [mailto:milan.brajer@uochb.cas.cz]
Sent: 14. listopadu 2017 16:33
To: BDB.CZ <BDBCZ@bd.com>
Subject: Objedndvka 01.3296_17-Becton-Dickinson.pdf

Vézeni obchodni partnefti,
v ptiloze vam zasilame nasSi objednavku v¢. nabidky.

Ocekavame jeji potvrzeni v¢. dodaciho terminu (fixniho nebo ptredpokl.),
Ing. Milan BRAJER

Referent / Nakupni oddéleni

T +420 220 183 258
milan.brajer@uochb.cas.cz
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Institute of Organic Chemistry and Biochemistry of the CAS
Flemingovo nam. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.iocb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPrague | twitter.com/IOCBPrague

UOCHB &
IOCB PRAGUE
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S.A.:

This message may constitute an advertisement of a BD group's products or services or a
solicitation of interest in them. If this is such a message and you would like to opt out of receiving
future advertisements or solicitations from this BD group, please forward this e-mail to
optoutbygroup@bd.com.
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This message (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It
may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client
privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not
review, use, copy or distribute this message. If you received this in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company) 1 Becton Drive
Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417 U.S.A.
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